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Re: Sharon Crowe Settlement Agreement Assistant City Attorneys

Dear Director Donahue,

The parties reached a settlement agreement prior to the appeal hearing for Ms. Sharon
Crowe. Given the agreement between the parties, the appeal hearing, previously
scheduled to take place on Tuesday, February 1 1™ 2025, was removed from the Board of
City Service Commissioners agenda. The final agreement has not been executed, though
we anticipate the parties will do so later this month. We continue to work with Ms.
Crowe’s counsel on the final terms of the settlement and will provide an additional letter
confirming the execution of the agreement when that takes place.

Please don’t hesitate to reach out with any questions regarding this matter.

Thank you.

Very truly yours,

e

EVAN C. GOYKE
City Attorney
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